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Republic of the Philippines

Region V - Bicol

AT T Depavtnent of Education

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM:
CID-UM-01/09/2025

TO: OIC- Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors/In Charge of Districts
Secondary and Elementary School Heads
(Public and Private Schools)
All Others Concerned

FROM: CECILE €. FERRO, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
OfficenJn-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 645, s. 2024 re:

2025 DIVISION SCHOOLS PRESS CONFERENCE (ELEMENTARY AND
SECONDARY LEVEL)

DATE: January 09, 2025

1. This is to inform all concerned that the 2025 Division Schools Press
Conference scheduled this week is postponed due to the inclement weather

condition in the province. The new schedule is set on January 17-19, 2025
in the same venue and billeting schools.

2 TV Broadcasting and Scriptwriting delegates are expected to report on
January 15, 2025 for the familiarization and checking of equipment in the
mock broadcast room.

3. The turn over of laptops in the group events shall be on January 16,
2025 at the CatSU Laboratory Schools.

4, Other information stipulated in the memorandum is still in effect.
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